

From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:02 AM
To: Garza, Oralya (MSP) <GarzaO@michigan.gov>; Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov>; Cousineau, Sara (Treasury) <CousineauS@michigan.gov>; Burton, Diane (LARA) <BurtonD2@michigan.gov>; Carefoot, Karen (MDE) <CarefootK@michigan.gov>; Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS) <GrijalvaN@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Water Interagency Coordinating Committee
Importance: High

Greetings All,

Your Director, or his designee, has been appointed by Governor Snyder to serve on the Flint Water Interagency Coordinating Committee (it will be the deputy state director of Emergency Management and Homeland Security within MSP). Harvey Hollins would like to have an initial conversation via conference call as soon as possible.

Please let me know availability for a 30-minute call on Thursday (tomorrow) anytime between 8am-11am. Your prompt response will be greatly appreciated. Please feel free to email or call me with any questions.

~Stacie

Stacie Clayton, Assistant Director
Harvey Hollins III, Director
Governor's Office of Urban Initiatives
3044 West Grand Boulevard, Ste 14-650
Detroit, MI 48202
313.456.4994 (office)
claytons3@michigan.gov

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:47 PM
To: Jody Lundquist
Cc: Natasha Henderson; Karen Weaver; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Water and General Fund financial information needed

Why don't you give us an estimate of and then we can talk it over

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 13, 2016, at 4:35 PM, Jody Lundquist <jlundquist@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Ms. Henderson,

I will direct my staff to begin compiling this information. While several of the reports will be fairly easily to prepare, others will require analysis and take more time. Are you aware of how quickly this information is needed?

Thank you,

Jody N. Lundquist
Chief Financial Officer
City of Flint

jlundquist@cityofflint.com
(810)237-2441 direct

On Jan 13, 2016, at 4:19 PM, Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Good afternoon, Mr. Workman.

Thank you for sharing this detailed information request with me. I will ensure that City staff begin working on this immediately. This information will take some time to prepare, however I am confident that City staff is fully capable of responding to your request in its entirety. We appreciate your offer of assistance. Although I believe that it will be unnecessary at this time, we will be sure to inform you should additional support be necessary in the future.

Thanks,

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI
Email: nhenderson@cityofflint.com